
From: Robin Hallbourg
To: Erickson, Jim; Helton, Kelsey; Scott Miller; Brourman, Mitch (Pittsburgh) USA; Council, Greg;

wayne.reiber@cabotcorp.com; Mark.Taylor@WestonSolutions.com; HUTTONRH@gru.com; John Herbert
(jherbert@geohydroconsultants.com); pcline@ufl.edu; Anthony_Dennis@doh.state.fl.us;
pearsonse@cityofgainesville.org; Kelsey.Helton@dep.state.fl.us

Cc: John Mousa
Subject: Off-Site Wells and Other Monitoring Well Discussion
Date: Wednesday, August 22, 2012 6:52:27 PM
Attachments: 120823 Agenda Cabot-Koppers.docx

Privatewells-map.pdf
Privatewells(table).pdf

Attached is an agenda for the meeting tomorrow afternoon 2:00 PM at EPD’s office to discuss off-
site wells other monitoring wells.  Also attached are a preliminary map of well locations in
proximity to the site and a table with additional information.  For those who saw an earlier table,
there are some additional wells in the attached table; however, some are further from the site and
are not included on the map.  The Health Department will have additional maps of their sampling
locations at the meeting tomorrow.
 
The call in number provided by Greg Council is below.
Dial in: 866-692-5721
Passcode: 4043108403
 
 
Robin
 
Robin Hallbourg, P.G.
Alachua County Environmental Protection Department
408 W. University Avenue, Suite 106
Gainesville, FL 32601
352/264-6825 (direct)
352/264-6852 (fax)
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Cabot/Koppers Superfund Site Off-site Private Well and Other Monitoring Well Discussion 
2:00 PM, August 23, 2012 
Alachua County Environmental Protection Department
408 W. University Ave., Suite 106 Gainesville, FL 32601 (352-264-6800)



Agenda



I. Introductions



II. Alachua County Environmental Protection Department and Alachua County Health Department Private Well Sampling – discussion of historical private well sampling and inventories in proximity to the site



III. Potable wells – discussion of the remaining potable wells northwest of the site that are used for potable supply 



IV. Comprehensive inventory of  wells – discussion of need for detailed inventory of  existing irrigation wells not yet identified  (door to door survey)



V. Sampling and subsequent plugging and abandonment of unused wells – discussion of options for assessing, sampling and plugging unused wells



VI. Additional monitoring wells – discussion of need for construction of an additional Floridan aquifer monitoring well near the former Geiersbach well and an upper intermediate (Hawthorn Group) in the northern portion of the site



VII. Wrap up and planning for future activities     
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Cabot Koppers Off-Site Private Wells


ID Owner Name Parcel Number FLUWID
1 Richard Pla-Silva 08554-001-000 Pla-Silva
2 D. M. Cellon, Jr. 08524-000-000 AAM4099
3 Randolph Handel 08256-001-000 Handel
4 Clarence Magee 08387-000-000 AAM1337
5 Two Bald Fat Men Investments II LLC 07976-000-000 AAE5293
6 Dorothy Shields 08326-000-000 AAG7786
7 Michael Parsons 08348-000-000 Parsons
8 J. R. Dekle 08274-010-003 Dekle
9 George Swicord 08332-000-000 AAM1315


10 Suzanne Grooms 08263-000-000 AAG7785
11 Harriet Roth 08136-000-000 AAJ3763
12 James Osteen 08444-001-000 Osteen
13 J.S. Crisman 08769-000-000 Crisman
14 Patricia Exainvil 08339-000-000 Exainvil
15 David Cheney 08275-001-000 AAN0091
16 Stephen Tanner 08618-000-000 AAM4097
17 Union Electrical Workers Inc. 08314-000-000 AAM4098
18 Kendall Cayson 08334-000-000 AAG7783
19 Leitner and Muphree-Leitner 08321-000-000 AAG7784
20 Robert and Nancy  McPeek 08274-001-000 McPeek
21 Frances Young Heirs 07992-010-000 AAE5295
22 Richard Bell 08851-000-000 AAD7367
23 Richard Jones 08485-000-000 AAL4110
24 U. E. Rushing 07991-000-000 AAE5296
25 Duval Motor Cars 08159-002-002 Henderson
26 Weseman Trustee 08141-001-000 AAE5299
27 B. F. Voichysonk 08558-000-000 AAG7797
28 Dowst Trustee 08397-000-000 Peterson
29 J.R. Stoughton 08462-000-000 Stoughton
30 Clark and Pagan-Clark 08035-037-000 AAO0104
31 Fred Lewis 08096-000-000 AAO0105
32 R.L. Rerra 08140-001-000 Rerra
33 Daniel Watson 08258-000-000 AAM1316
34 Thu-hien Nguyen 08455-000-000 Nguyen
35 GHS 09009-000-000 GHS
36 Ironwood Golf Course 08159-010-001 Ironwood
37 Tim Strauser 08962-003-000 Strauser
38 Tim Strauser 08961-000-000 Strauser
39 Donald Kline 08319-000-000 AAO1633
40 Cumberland Cicle 09013-020-000 Cumberland






